
Student Senate Consultative Committee (SSCC) 
September 28, 2018 
Minutes of the Meeting 
  
These minutes reflect discussion and debate at a meeting of a committee of the University of Minnesota 
Senate; none of the comments, conclusions, or actions reported in these minutes reflect the views of, nor 
are they binding on, the senate, the administration, or the Board of Regents. 
  
[​In these minutes: ​​Student Senate Retreat Planning - Discussion for Breakout Sessions; 
Discussion of Student Government Initiatives and Priorities; Discuss Potential Ideas to Submit to 
Senate Consultative Committee (SCC) for University Senate Meetings; Diploma and Transcript 
Costs] 
  
PRESENT: ​​​Catalina Anampa Castro (chair), Aleksander Holleran (vice chair), Sophia Vrba 
(ranking student representative), Kelly Wallin, Mckenzie Englund, Amy Ma, Ethan Johnson, 
Austin Evenson, Sierra Brown, Beulah Momanyi 
 
REGRETS: ​​None 
 
ABSENT: ​​None 
  
GUESTS: ​​ Sue Van Voorhis, associate vice provost and registrar, Academic Support Resources; 
Lindsay Bork Nichols, analyst for strategic projects and operations, Academic Support 
Resources 
  
OTHERS:​​ Julie Reuvers, deputy chief of staff, Office of the President 
 
Chair Catalina Anampa Castro welcomed the committee, and members introduced themselves. 
 
1. Student Senate Retreat Planning - Discussion for Breakout Sessions - ​​Castro announced 
that the Student Senate Retreat would occur on Saturday, September 29, 2018. She asked the 
group to focus on what topics the breakout sessions should cover. She asked each SSCC member 
to document the important issues that senators want to work on throughout the year. Castro then 
listed topics that are currently under consideration and they included: 
 

● Food instability at the University of Minnesota Rochester (UMR) and University of 
Minnesota Morris (UMM). Perhaps a letter of support for any new plans by the Board of 
Regents to address the issue. 

● Funding for feminine products by the University and not through student fees. 
● Credit transfers. 
● Giving the Student Representatives to the Board of Regents (SRBOR) more voice or 

possibly even voting rights on the board beyond the student regent seat currently held by 
Abdul Omari. 

● Campus safety at the University of Minnesota Twin Cities (UMTC). 
● Safe rides around campuses, perhaps through subsidized taxi rides. 

1 



● Better communications with other departments and colleges for graduate students. 
● Listening sessions for professional students across each campus. 
● Restructuring course evaluations. 

 
Sophia Vrba said that she would help to summarize the groups presentations and take notes to be 
shared with all senators after the retreat concludes. Aleksander Holleran further clarified that 
SSCC members should work to facilitate these conversations and be assigned to particular issues. 
 
2. Discussion of Student Government Initiatives and Priorities ​​- Castro asked if members had 
any topics that student government organizations were working on that should be brought to the 
senate’s attention. Amy Ma said that student worker compensation and treatment is an issue 
being raised in the Minnesota Student Association (MSA). MSA is trying to raise the student 
minimum wage to align with the minimum wage of the municipality in which the campus 
resides. Also, student worker treatment has been an issue in dining halls. Holleran said that at the 
University of Minnesota Duluth (UMD), student workers are paid less than non-student workers 
for the same jobs. Sierra Brown said that union contracts could be a major factor for staff pay 
compared to student workers. 
 
3. Discuss Potential Ideas to Submit to Senate Consultative Committee (SCC) for 
University Senate Meetings - ​​Castro asked SSCC members to come up with ideas to present at 
a future University Senate meeting. Kelly Wallin said that credit transfer overviews might be a 
good topic for the entire system.  
 
4. Diploma and Transcript Costs - ​​Castro introduced Sue Van Voorhis, associate vice provost 
and registrar, Academic Support Resources (ASR), and Lindsay Bork Nichols, analyst for 
strategic projects and operations, ASR, to give an overview of a new proposal regarding diploma 
and transcript costs. Van Voorhis began the presentation by stating that currently, $15 is charged 
every time a student requests an official copy of their transcript or a duplicate diploma. She said 
that in order to simplify the system, Bork Nichols has been working on creating a process and fee 
that doesn’t “nickel and dime” students when these documents are needed, especially for 
multiple transcripts when applying for different programs. Bork Nichols said that those who 
placed multiple transcript orders spent an average of $300.  
 
Bork Nichols then described a proposal for a one-time fee charged to the student when they first 
enroll in the UMN system. The fee would be based on the type of enrollment and the proposed 
structure is as follows: 
 
Enrollment type and fee assessed 

● New enroll, new transfer, or re-enroll, maximum fee paid = $225 
● Non-degree = $75/100 
● Undergraduate = $225 
● Graduate = $225 
● All currently enrolled students = $75 
● Alumni, previously enrolled = Free 
● CIS, PSEO (not applicable to one-time fee) = $15 per transcript ordered 

2 



 
Bork Nichols continued by stating the benefits of the proposed system. The fee becomes 
financial aid eligible and won’t lead to out of pocket costs to students down the road. There will 
also be a cost savings to the University as well. In addition, this will hopefully allow ASR to 
offer new services such as digital diplomas and cloud access for student transcripts. She said that 
many peer institutions in the Big Ten use a similar system.  
 
Beulah Momanyi applauded the proposed change. As a graduate student she will be applying for 
fellowships and stated that it will cost $500-$600 just to apply for jobs. She said this gives her a 
more positive perception of the University that it is not just trying to make money off of her. 
Vrba agreed, stating that she is pre-med and this will help her financially as well.  
 
Mckenzie Englund said that the University of Minnesota Rochester (UMR) is a health science 
campus so all UMR students will benefit from this. She inquired about the potential of 
cloud-based records and if that would be linked to the University email system. Van Voorhis said 
that this type of technology is still being developed but it would potentially be more of a 
“dropbox” type of service. It is her intent to make these records more accessible to students and 
have similar standards across the country. 
 
Julie Reuvers asked where the proposal is in the process of approval by the University. Van 
Voorhis said she is trying to make sure she has lots of student feedback before moving the 
proposal forward since this will have a direct financial impact on the students. Ma said that 
undergraduate students might not be as supportive of the proposal. Undergraduates don’t use 
transcripts as often and this will be a large cost up front for little services received. Bork Nichols 
said that she understands those concerns but the ASR office is running at a deficit and needs to 
find ways to offset those costs.  
 
Momanyi asked if ASR had data showing which students use these services the most. Holleran 
agreed that statistics comparing undergraduate and graduate usage would be important. He also 
suggested that there could be an opt-out for students or have individual colleges recommend 
whether or not to opt-out.  
 
Castro asked if system campuses use their services more than the Twin Cities campus. Van 
Voorhis said that system campuses use these services for transcripts more due to a higher 
frequency of transfers. Bork Nelson added that cost distribution will be equitable across 
campuses. 
 
Hearing no further business, the meeting was adjourned. 
 
Chris Kwapick 
University Senate Office 
 

3 


